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TO:  Mayor Linda Gorton  

 Urban County Council 

FROM:  Aldona Valicenti  

Chief Information Officer 

CC:  Chad Cottle 

DATE:  January 20, 2023 

SUBJECT: Amazon Web Services (AWS) for sole source provider 

 

Request Authorization to: establish Amazon Web Services (AWS) as a sole source provider for ongoing 

storage of publicly accessible data. Future cost is unknown at this time. Costs were budgeted as $10,800 

for FY23, but may increase to +/- $120,000 due to the addition of the Community Corrections website. 

Why are you requesting? Department needs this action completed because: LFUCG standardized on 

AWS for its cloud computing needs almost 10 years ago.  We were encouraged by 3rd party auditors and 

information security professionals to host as much of our public-facing websites using a professional, 

global cloud computing platform.  

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? 

The cost for this FY is: unknown 

The cost for future FY is: unknown 

Are the funds budgeted?  

 The funds are budgeted or a budget amendment is in process: Funds are partially budgeted, 

may require a budget amendment to move funds once costs are known. 

 Account number: 85%: 1101-202505-0001-72205, 7%: 1115-202505-0001-72205, 5%: 4002-

202505-0001-72205, 3%: 4051-202505-0001-72205 
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